

Revised 10/14/2009

King Neighborhood Association Meeting
King Neighborhood Facility
4815 NE 7th Ave
503-823-9133 (voice mail number for KNA)
<http://kingneighborhood.org/>
<http://kingneighborhood.wordpress.com/>

October 14, 2009 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Introductions and review agenda
Approve minutes from 9/09/09

Standing reports

Update from Portland Police
Northeast Coalition of Neighborhoods
Public Safety Action Committee

Officer Brian Sims

Rick Sills

Discussion/presentation topics

N/NE Bicycle Demonstration Project

Roger Geller, PDOT

MLK/Skidmore Building Proposal

Carl Talton, Portland Family of Funds

Annexation of unclaimed area adjacent to Vernon

Charles Boardman

Neighborhoods Small Grants, King application?

Scott Breon

KNA advertising policy proposal

Charles Boardman

Land use update

Maureen Mimiaga

Short Updates

Oregon Convention Center Urban Renewal Advisory Comm.

John Tyler

Friends of Trees planting

Irek Wielgosz

King School Fundraiser at Barnes and Noble

Trace Salmon

Standing committee reports

Treasurer's report – discussion of budget
Communications/outreach/website – charter? Update?

Scott Breon
Board

Other topics?

.

Wrap up

Any upcoming events to publicize/share?
Review old action items
Summarize decisions and review new action items
Confirm next meeting date: 11/11/09
Suggest agenda topics for next meeting?
Rose Quarter Development Plan

Charlie Burr, Edelman